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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2024-74

MIAX Pearl Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2024-71
MIAX Emerald Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2024-73
MIAX Sapphire Options Regulatory Circular 2024-81

DATE: December 6, 2024

TO: MIAX Exchange Members

FROM: MIAX Regulatory Department

RE: Increase to Maximum Price Limit for MIAX Options, MIAX Pearl Options, MIAX Emerald

Options and MIAX Sapphire Options

MIAX Options, MIAX Pearl Options, MIAX Emerald Options and MIAX Sapphire Options (together the “Exchanges”)
will increase the maximum price setting for quotes and orders entered on the Exchanges from $4,499.99 to
$5,499.99. Quote and order prices entered that exceed the new maximum price limit will be rejected.

This change will become effective at the commencement of trading on Monday, December 9, 2024.

For questions regarding the maximum price limit change, please contact Trading Operations at
TradingOperations@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7302.

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309.
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